Murphy, Leanne

From: simon gallacher

Sent: 09 January 2020 12:49

To: Breese, Robert

Subject: Re: PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION
Hi Robert

Yes that’s correct.
Thanks
Simon

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Jan 2020, at 11:36, Breese, Robert <Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Simon,

For the purpose of clarification, can | confirm that you are willing to change your variation
application to amend the condition proposed to the following:

‘All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, with the
exception of alcohol to be consumed on the roof terrace, and sales for consumption by patrons
seated at tables which benefit from a licence granted to the applicant by the highway authority
under S.115E Highway Act 1980. In both locations alcohol may be consumed up to 21:00 hours.’

This will bring it in line with the tables and chairs application and clarify things.
Thanks
Robert

Robert Breese

Licensing Officer

Markets & Consumer Protection
Licensing

0207332 3344
Robert.breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
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